
From: Marks, Jaclyn
Sent: 11/5/2010 9:42:02 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: SVTC Application

Will the folks from SVTC be coming as well?

Jaclyn Marks - 
Commission - couc.t.o .gov/: enewao.es

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 9:39 AM 
To: Marks, Jaclyn 
Subject: Re: SVTC Application

Great! We will see you then.

From: Marks, Jaclyn [mailto:jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 09:38 AM 
To: Allen, Meredith 
Subject: RE: SVTC Application

Yes.

Jaclyn Marks -
Commission - jaoyn. nar<s(wtpuc..ca.gov - 'Vtoy/wwwxout.Co.gov/; enewao.es

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 9:37 AM 
To: Marks, Jaclyn 
Subject: Re: SVTC Application

Jaclyn,
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Would 2:00 on 11/19 work?

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Marks, Jaclyn [mailto:jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 09:15 AM 
To: Allen, Meredith 
Subject: RE: SVTC Application

Meredith,

Neither time works well. How about the 17th or the 19th?

Jaclyn Marks - 
Commission - cpur.xo .gov/: enewdo.es

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 7:02 AM 
To: Marks, Jaclyn 
Subject: SVTC Application

Jaclyn,

Would the afternoon of 11/15 or 11/18 work for a meeting to discuss SVTC?

Thanks,

Meredith
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